Fahim Muntasir

From: Raisa Haque <raisa@cross-world.com>

Sent: Thursday, November 21, 2019 3:39 PM .

To: Maruf Ahmed

Cc: Md. Ziaul Islam; Maruf Ahmed: Moshiur Rahman; Md. _._mc_g: Rahman Jabed; Md. Sanwar Parvez; Shipan Barua; Md. Fahim Muntasir
Subject: RE: Regarding Umsama BBT ﬂmv_momBmR issues ﬁoﬂ Saiham Sweater project.

Dear Sir,

As per prior email, we have already informed EAE & they have given feedback as “We are investigating the subject with o
once the investigation done.”

Please advise. /va

Best Regards,

Raisa Haque| CROSS WORLD POWER LTD | Executive, Supply Chain|Plot 1/B, Road 90, Gulshan'¥, Dha:
1442 | f: +880 2 5881 5160 | e: raisa@cross-world.com | w: www.cross-world.com
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m please consider the environment before printing this email

From: Shipan Barua [mailto:shipan@cross-world.com]
Sent: Tuesday, November 19, 2019 3:31 PM

To: Md. Fahim Muntasir

Cc: Md. Ziaul Istam; Maruf Ahmed; Moshiur Rahman; Md. Habibur Rahman Jabed; Md. Sanwar Parvez; Raisa Imnc
Subject: RE: Regarding banded BBT replacement issues for Saiham Sweater project.

Dear Fahim vai, : <
Below materials are available in our ready stock till today (19.11.2019) ~
Which is shown in table N Q \\



Habibur Rahman

Subject:

FW: Regarding banded BBT replacement issues for Saiham Sweater project.

From: Shipan Barua [mailto:shipan@cross-world.com]
Sent: Tuesday, November 19, 2019 3:31 PM
To: Md. Fahim Muntasir

Cc: Md. Ziaul Islam; Maruf Ahmed; Moshiur Rahman; Md. Habibur Rahman Jabed; Md. Sanwar Parvez; Raisa Haque
Subject: RE: Regarding banded BBT replacement issues for Saiham Sweater project.

Dear Fahim vai,
Below materials are available in our ready stock till today (19.11.2019)
Which is shown in table

SL BBT Rating BBT Model QTyY e Picture Reff. Date Code BBT Materials Remarks
Number

KAP 0404 — STD - 40A 3048649  [KAP 0405-STD-40 A-STANDART LENGHT- [Available In Stock
1 40ABBT | Standard Length— 4 01 Standard- 6 WINDOW-5W

Window pcs (3Meter) 11.11.19 _

Pic -01

KAM 0204 — STD - 25A candard, t0 11.11.19 | 11-11.2019 Nil

2 25A BBT Standard Length — 4 01 Pic - 06
(3Meter) -

Window pcs

KAP 0404 — STD - 40A 16.11.19 _ 3048649 [KAP 0405-STD-40 A-STANDART LENGHT- |Available In Stock
3 40ABBT | Standard Length -4 oz Standard- Pic -01 | 16112019 o WINDOW-5W

Window pcs (3Meter) to 16.11.19

_Pic -05

KAP 0604 — STD - 63A Standard- 3025078 [KAP 0604-STD-63 A-STANDART LENGHT- |Available In Stock
4 63A BBT Standard Length — 4 01 (3Meter) 18.11.19 _ 4 WINDOW-4W

Window pcs Pic -01 18.11.2019

MKA 1054-STD-100 A- Standard- to 18.11.19 3024402 MKA 1054-STD-100 A-STANDARD Available In Stock

Pic -37 -

> 100A BBT STANDARD LENGTH-4W F?fs (3Meter) - LENGTH-4W




MKA 1654-STD-160 A- Standard-
© | 1P0ABBT | GTANDARD LENGTH-4W F?i (3Meter)
KAP 0404 — STD - 40A Standard-
7 40ABBT | Standard Length — 4 03 (3Meter)
Window pes

3024741  |MKA 1654-STD-160 A-STANDARD Available In Stock
LENGTH-4W
3048649  [KAP 0405-STD-40 A-STANDART LENGHT-JAvailable In Stock

6 WINDOW-5W

Best Regards

Shipan Barua | CROSS WORLD POWER LIMITED| Engineer, Customer Relations | | Plot 1/B, Road 90, Gulshan 2, Dhaka 1212, Bangladesh | p: +880 2 5881 1858, 989 1442 | Cell :

01708483874 | f: +880 2 5881 5160 | w: www.cross-world.com

% please consider the environment before printing this email

From: Md. Fahim Muntasir [mailto:fahim@cross-world.com]

Sent: Monday, November 18, 2019 1:35 PM

To: Shipan Barua

Cc: Sultan Sakauat Sarkar

Subject: FW: Regarding banded BBT replacement issues for Saiham Sweater project.

Importance: High

Dear Shipan Vi,

As per trail mail, Please ensure to us, Which materials available at our ready stock or not (Instructed by Maruf sir).

Best Regards,

Md. Fahim Muntasir| Cross World Power Ltd. | Asst. Engineer, Engineering Department | Plot 1/B, Road 90, Gulshan - 2, Dhaka 1212, Bangladesh | p: +880 2 5881 1858, 989 1442

Cell no: 01755694119] f: +880 2 5881 5160 | M: fahim@cross-world.com | w: www.cross-world.com
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